
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

FYI 

David Stone [david@stoneplanningllc.com] 
11/6/2018 1:19:31 AM 
Mindala Wilcox [/O=lnglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Fred Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange 
Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson] 
Fwd: Inglewood 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: David Stone <david@stoneplanningllccom> 
Date: November 5, 2018 at 5:19:10 PM PST 
To: Benham Wrigley <BWriglev(£kslintLcom> 
Cc: Adam Kerns <Al<erns@cslintLcom>, Juliana Rogers <.lulianaJl.ogers@cslintLcom>, 
"CHol mqu ist@wi Ison mea ny.com" <CHolmq uist@wilson mea ny.com> 
Subject: Re: Inglewood 

Sounds good, thanks-

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 5, 2018, at 5:03 PM, Benham Wrigley <BWrigley@cslintl.com> wrote: 

David, 

Let's do 4:00pm central on Thursday. I will circulate an invite and Go To Meeting later tonight. 

Ben Wrigley 
Chief Operating Officer 
CSL International 
0: 469.298.7066 
C: 704.904.3955 

E: .b.w.c.i_gJ.§.Y.@ .. ~.~J.!.nt.L.f.9..fD.. 

On Nov 5, 2018, at 6:18 PM, David Stone <david@stoneplanningllccom> wrote: 

Ben - on Wednesday, do you mean afternoon only? We could do Wednesday morning before our afternoon 
flight, or Thursday (central time) between about 12 and 2, or starting at 4. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 5, 2018, at 4:01 PM, Benham Wrigley <BWrigley@cslintl.com> wrote: 

David, 

We would like to schedule a WebEx to review the materials we have developed. How does your schedule look 
for Wednesday or Thursday afternoon this week? 



Ben Wrigley 
Chief Operating Officer 
CSL International 
0: 469.298.7066 
C: 704.904.3955 
E: bwrigley@cslintLcorn 

On Nov 1, 2018, at 10:19 AM, David Stone <david@stoneplanningllccom> wrote: 

Hi Ben-
This is David Stone with Stone Planning. As I believe you're aware, we're working with the city on the Clippers arena and 
have been asked to review your estimates of new vs. transferred usage. We'll be out there next week for a meeting with 
the city on Monday - I don't know if you'll be there too - but I was asked to ask you directly for your estimates (I was told it 
was 50-50) and whatever backup you can share with us (not the city). 

Please pass along what you can, and/or I'm happy to have you communicate it in another way if you'd like. 

Thanks­
David 

David Stone 
Stone Planning U"C 


